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Our Objectives:

✓Supplier to understand Allegro’s new procure to pay 

system “COUPA”

✓Supplier to understand their functionality and easy 

step by step navigation

✓Supplier to know timings related to Allegro’s 

transition

✓Supplier to understand Coupa capabilities and future 

plans
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❑How is your Coupa Supplier Portal looks like?

❑What is a sourcing event and how to participate?

❑How to manage your Purchase Order ?

❑How to create invoice and track status?

❑How to submit information update to Allegro thru SIM 

(Supplier Information Management) Process?

❑ What is a supplier hosted catalog?

❑Future state with Coupa 

Our Topics:
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User Name

Home 

Tab
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Business Performance
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What is a Sourcing Event?

❑Coupa way of doing RFQ or request for quotation to get 

good commodity candidate

❑An avenue where supplier can participate on bidding of a 

specific requirement and send quotation

❑Discussion with buyers for any clarification on the 

requirement
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Buyer will be notified of the quotation and h/she will assess and award to supplier. A 

Purchase order will be received by supplier if you are chosen.
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Managing your Purchase Orders



Allegro Confidential Information16



Allegro Confidential Information17

Acknowledge Purchase Orders
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Create invoice 

Create credit note

Creating Invoice
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Create invoice here
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Note: Invoice to 

upload should be 

sales invoice.
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What is a Supplier Hosted Catalog

A supplier hosted catalog is catalog maintained by suppliers and submitted to customers for 

approval and will be part of customer’s catalog readily available for requesters to search 

and access. 

Benefits:

• Fastest way to get content into Coupa
• No need to set up complex e-commerce systems
• Products readily available for end-users to search and review based on their requirement 
• Contracts with customer
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Supplier Hosted Catalog
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Future State with Coupa

• Coupa Pay

• Payment made thru Coupa via Transfermate

• Supplier Dashboard

• Supplier performance 

• Supplier Certifications

• Quality Management System

• Permits

• Supplier Declarations

• Shipping Documents 
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Reminders

• Coupa Go Live on July 25, 2022

• Supplier will receive an invitation to join Coupa 

Supplier Portal (CSP). Please send email address 

where we can send the invitation thru this email 

address

Coupaprocurement@allegromicro.com

• Supplier Link will be provided on or before July 25, 

2022

mailto:Coupaprocurement@allegromicro.com
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Let’s create streamlined success together!

GLOBAL PROCUREMENT


